

**CURRENT CODE:**

**03.16 LICENSES, PERMITS, STAMPS, TAGS, COSTS AND  
12-05 EXPIRATION DATES**

| <b><u>HUNTING LICENSE AND PERMITS:</u></b> | <b><u>CODE</u></b> | <b><u>COST</u></b> | <b><u>EXP. DATE</u></b> |
|--|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|
| Non-Resident Annual All Game License ....  | NBG                | \$225.00           | June 30                 |
| Non-Resident 5-Day All Game License .....  | AG5                | \$125.00           | *                       |
| Non-Resident 3-Day All Game License .....  | AG3                | \$100.00           | *                       |

**REVISIONS TO CODE:**

**03.16 LICENSES, PERMITS, STAMPS, TAGS, COSTS AND  
05-05 EXPIRATION DATES**

| <b><u>HUNTING LICENSE AND PERMITS:</u></b>           | <b><u>CODE</u></b> | <b><u>COST</u></b>  | <b><u>EXP. DATE</u></b> |
|--|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|
| <del>Non-Resident Annual All Game License ....</del> | <del>NBG</del>     | <del>\$225.00</del> | <del>June 30</del>      |
| Non-Resident Annual All Game License ....            | NBG                | \$300.00            | June 30                 |
| <del>Non-Resident 5-Day All Game License .....</del> | <del>AG5</del>     | <del>\$125.00</del> | <del>*</del>            |
| Non-Resident 5-Day All Game License .....            | AG5                | \$150.00            | *                       |
| Non-Resident 3-Day All Game License .....            | AG3                | \$100.00            | *                       |

**REVISED CODE:**

**03.16 LICENSES, PERMITS, STAMPS, TAGS, COSTS AND  
05-05 EXPIRATION DATES**

| <b><u>HUNTING LICENSE AND PERMITS:</u></b> | <b><u>CODE</u></b> | <b><u>COST</u></b> | <b><u>EXP. DATE</u></b> |
|--|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------------|
| Non-Resident Annual All Game License ....  | NBG                | \$300.00           | June 30                 |
| Non-Resident 5-Day All Game License .....  | AG5                | \$150.00           | *                       |
| Non-Resident 3-Day All Game License .....  | AG3                | \$100.00           | *                       |

**FINANCIAL / ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT**

**PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS COMPLETELY**  
**(Attach additional pages if needed)**

**DEPARTMENT: Arkansas Game & Fish Commission**

**DIVISION: Fiscal Services**

**PERSON COMPLETING THIS STATEMENT: Ray Sebren**

**TELEPHONE #: 501-223-6439 FAX #: 501-223-6425 EMAIL: rdsebren@agfc.state.ar.us**

**SHORT TITLE OF THIS RULE: Non-Resident All Game Hunting License Fee Increases**

1. Does this proposed, amended, or repealed rule or regulation have a financial impact?  
Yes:  No:
2. Do you believe that the development of a financial impact statement is so speculative as to be cost prohibitive? Yes:  No:  If "Yes", please explain:
3. If the purpose of this rule is to implement a **federal** rule or regulation, please give the incremental cost for implementing the regulation. Please indicate if the cost provided is the cost of the program. N/A

**Current Fiscal Year**

General Revenue \$  
Federal Funds \$  
Cash Funds \$  
Special Revenue \$  
Other (Identify) \$  
Total \$

**Next Fiscal Year**

General Revenue \$  
Federal Funds \$  
Cash Funds \$  
Special Revenue \$  
Other (Identify) \$  
Total \$

4. What is the total estimated cost by fiscal year to any **party** subject to the proposed, amended, or repealed rule? (Estimated cost includes fees, administrative penalties, reporting, record keeping, equipment, construction, labor, professional services, revenue loss, or other costs associated with compliance.) Identify the **party** subject to the proposed rule, and explain how they are impacted.

**Current Fiscal Year:** \$300

**Next Fiscal Year:** \$300

Party Subject to Rule: Non-Residents buying a \$300 annual all game hunting license or a \$150 5-day all game hunting license

Effect on Party Subject to Rule: The annual fee is increasing by \$75; the 5-day fee by \$25.

5. What is the total estimated cost by fiscal year to the **agency** to implement this rule? Explain the financial benefit to the agency from implementing this rule.

**Current Fiscal Year:** less than \$1,000

**Next Fiscal Year:** \$-0-

Financial Benefit to Agency: \$645,000 increase in license revenues

6. Do alternative means exist for accomplishing the objectives of the rules that might be less burdensome to small business? Yes:  No:

Why were such alternatives not proposed:

7. Compare this rule with federal and state counterparts: N/A

# APPROVED 2006-2007 WATERFOWL IMPORTATION BAN RECOMMENDATION

Approved Changes - Red Ink

15.17

11-00/05-06

**WILDLIFE IMPORTATION PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.** A Wildlife Importation Permit, authorized by the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission, shall be required to import **live** wildlife into the state of Arkansas regardless of the final destination of the wildlife, whether in Arkansas or points beyond. This permit is not required to move legally possessed captive wildlife from one point to another within the state of Arkansas.

- (A) Wildlife Importation Permit holders may import wildlife into or transport wildlife through the state under the following conditions provided that prior to transport the owner possesses the following documentation:
- (1) Written proof of the origin and destination of each animal.
  - (2) Documentation for each animal to demonstrate that they have not been kept in, or originated from, a location from which importation has been restricted as per Code 15.18.
  - (3) A completed Arkansas Game and Fish Commission Veterinary Examination Record Form upon which an accredited veterinarian has certified each animal to be free of diseases/parasites in accordance with Code 15.11 (C).
  - (4) All cervids imported into Arkansas must have a permanent tag or other marker that will allow identification of individual animals recorded in these documents.
  - ~~(5) All waterfowl imported into Arkansas must have a seamless metal band on one leg that identifies them as a captive-raised bird. The permit holder must possess documentation that the waterfowl have originated from a flock participating in the National Poultry Improvement Program and have tested negative for duck virus enteritis within 60 days before entry into the state.~~
- (B) A copy of the owner's Wildlife Importation Permit and the documentation required in Section A of this code (15.17) must accompany each animal during transport.
- (C) Within seven (7) days of entry of an animal into the state, the owner must submit to the Commission's Wildlife Management Division all documentation required in Section A of this code (15.17).

## **EXCEPTIONS:**

- (1) Fish and aquatic turtles listed on the Approved Aquaculture Species List, other than those prohibited by Commission Code 32.13 (Certain Exotic Fish Prohibited).
- (2) Wildlife exchanged with other states by the Commission.

**PENALTY:** \$500.00 to \$5,000.00.

15.18

**WILDLIFE IMPORTATION RESTRICTIONS.** It shall be unlawful for

holders of Wildlife Importation Permits, or anyone else, to import, ship, transport, or carry into the state by any means any of the following animals:

- (A) Any live member of the cervidae family, including, but not limited to white-tailed deer and elk.
- (B) Raccoons.
- (C) Bats.
- (D) Skunks.
- (E) Coyotes that originate from or have lived in Alaska, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Texas, Wisconsin, Wyoming and Canada.
- (F) Gray and red foxes that originate or have lived in Alaska, Arizona, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, Texas, Vermont, Wisconsin, Wyoming and Canada.
- (G) Rodents captured in the wild from Arizona, California, Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Oregon, Texas, Utah and Wyoming.
- (H) All box turtles of the genus *Terrapene* (Effective June 30 2005).

**(I) All live waterfowl.**

**EXCEPTIONS:**

- (1) Wildlife exchanged with other states by the Commission.
- (2) Cervids may be imported on a temporary basis for bona fide scientific, conservation or educational purposes under terms of a special permit issued by the Chief of Wildlife Management Division.

**PENALTY:** \$500.00 to \$5,000.00.



**Current Fiscal Year:** \$ N/A

**Next Fiscal Year:** \$ N/A

Financial Benefit to Agency: N/A

6. Do alternative means exist for accomplishing the objectives of the rules that might be less burdensome to small business? Yes: No:

Why were such alternatives not proposed:

7. Compare this rule with federal and state counterparts:

**Arkansas Game and Fish Commission**  
Little Rock, Arkansas

|                                  |   |
|----------------------------------|---|
| MINUTE ORDER NO: _____           | SUBJECT: <u>06-07 Waterfowl Importation</u> |
| DATE PASSED: <u>May 18, 2006</u> | <u>Ban Recommendation Approval</u>          |
| PAGE <u>1</u> of <u>1</u> PAGES  | LOCATION: <u>Statewide</u>                  |
|                                  | _____                                       |

**WHEREAS,** the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission, meeting in regular session on May 18, 2006, has carefully reviewed and approved the attached hunting regulation proposals for statewide application; **and**

**WHEREAS,** the various sections of the AGFC Code Book affected by the adoption of these regulations must be replaced or amended, and then legally certified to the Secretary of State, the Arkansas State Library and the Bureau of Legislative Research in accordance with applicable law;

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, THIS 18<sup>th</sup>** day of May that the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission hereby approves and adopts the attached hunting regulations for the 2006-2007 hunting license year, and authorizes the Commission staff to proceed with making the appropriate AGFC Code Book revisions and legal certification.

|                      | <u>STAFF APPROVAL</u> |               | <u>COMMISSION APPROVAL</u> |
|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------|----------------------------|
| <b>Submitted by:</b> | _____                 | _____         | _____                      |
|                      | Doyle Shook           | Chairman      | Commissioner               |
| <b>Division:</b>     | _____                 | _____         | _____                      |
|                      | Wildlife Management   | Vice Chairman | Commissioner               |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 | _____         | _____                      |
|                      | Director              | Commissioner  | Commissioner               |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 | _____         |                            |
|                      | Legal                 | Commissioner  |                            |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 |               |                            |
|                      | Fiscal                |               |                            |



# APPROVED 2006-2007 DEER ZONE 12 AND 14 BOUNDARY CHANGE RECOMMENDATION

Approved Changes - Red Ink

05.02  
05-06

## DEER ZONE DESCRIPTIONS.

**Zone 1** – Northwest Arkansas. Start at northwest corner of Arkansas; then south on the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line to U.S. Hwy 62; east on U.S. Hwy 62 to Hwy 16 at Fayetteville; east on Hwy 16 to Hwy 21; north on Hwy 21 to Hwy 43; north on Hwy 43 to Hwy 103; north on Hwy 103 to U.S. Hwy 412; east Hwy 412 to U.S. Hwy 62; east on U.S. Hwy 62 to Long Creek east of Alpena; north on Long Creek to Table Rock Lake; then north along eastern edge of Table Rock Lake to the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west on the Arkansas-Missouri State Line to the northwest corner of Arkansas.

**Zone 2** – Western half of North Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of the Arkansas-Missouri State Line and the eastern edge of Table Rock Lake; south along the eastern edge of Table Rock Lake to Long Creek; south on Long Creek to U.S. Hwy 62 east of Alpena; west on U.S. Hwy 62 to U.S. Hwy 412; west on U.S. Hwy 412 to Hwy 103; south on Hwy 103 to Hwy 43; south on Hwy 43 to Hwy 21; south on Hwy 21 to Hwy 16 near Swain; east on Hwy 16 to Hwy 27 near Tilly; north on Hwy 27 to Hwy 254; east on Hwy 254 to U.S. Hwy 65 at Dennard; north on Hwy 65 to Hwy 66 at Leslie; east on Hwy 66 to Hwy 58 at Mountain View; east on Hwy 58 to the White River; north on the White River to U.S. Hwy 62; west on U.S. Hwy 62 to Hwy 14 at Yellville; west on Hwy 14 to Hwy 125; north on Hwy 125 to the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west on the Arkansas-Missouri State Line to the eastern edge of Table Rock Lake.

**Zone 3** – Eastern half of North Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of the Arkansas-Missouri State Line and Hwy 125; south on Hwy 125 to Hwy 14; east on Hwy 14 to U.S. Hwy 62 at Yellville; east on U.S. Hwy 62 to the White River; south on the White River to the Black River; north on the Black River to the Current River; north on the Current River to Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west on Arkansas-Missouri State Line to the western edge of Bull Shoals Lake.

**Zone 4 (section 1)** – Western portion of Northeast Arkansas. Start at the intersection of the Current River and the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; south along the Current River to the Black River; south on the Black River to the White River; south on the White River to Hwy 14; east on Hwy 14 to Hwy 145; south on Hwy 145 to Hwy 37; south on Hwy 37 to Hwy 42; east on Hwy 42 to U.S. Hwy 49; south on U.S. Hwy 49 to U.S. Interstate 40 in near Brinkley; east on U.S. Interstate 40 to Hwy 1 at Forrest City; north on Hwy 1 to U.S. Hwy 63; north on U.S. Hwy 63 to Hwy 228; east on Hwy

228 to U.S. Hwy 412; east on U.S. Hwy 412 to Hwy 141; north on Hwy 141 to U.S. Hwy 62; east on U.S. Hwy 62 to Hwy 139; north on Hwy 139 to the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west along the Arkansas-Missouri State Line to the Current River.

**Zone 4A (section 1)** – Western portion of East Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of U.S. Interstate 40 and U.S. Hwy 49 near Brinkley; south on U.S. Hwy 49 to Hwy 39; south on Hwy 39 to Hwy 316; east on Hwy 316 to Hwy 318; east on Hwy 318 to Hwy 20; east on Hwy 20 to Phillips County Road 422 at Modoc; east on Phillips County Road 422 to the Mississippi River Levee; north on the Mississippi River Levee to U.S. Hwy 49; north on U.S. Hwy 49 to Hwy 1 at Walnut Corner; north on Hwy 1 to U.S. Interstate 40 at Forrest City; west on U.S. Interstate 40 to U.S. Hwy 49 near Brinkley.

**Zone 4 (section 2)** – Eastern portion of Northeast Arkansas. Start at U.S. Hwy 62 and the St. Francis River at the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west on U.S. Hwy 62 to U.S. Hwy 49; south on U.S. Hwy 49 to Hwy 1 near Jonesboro; south on Hwy 1 to Hwy 163; south on Hwy 163 to U.S. Hwy 64; east on U.S. Hwy 64 to the St. Francis River Levee; south on the St. Francis River Levee to U.S. Interstate 40; east on U.S. Interstate 40 to the Mississippi River Levee; north on the Mississippi River Levee to the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west on the Arkansas-Missouri State Line to the St. Francis River; north along the St. Francis River to U.S. Hwy 62.

**Zone 4A (section 2)** – Eastern portion of East Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of U.S. Interstate 40 and the Mississippi River Levee at West Memphis; south on the Mississippi River Levee to Hwy 131 at Seyppel; north on Hwy 131 to Hwy 147; south on Hwy 147 to Hwy 38; west on Hwy 38 to St. Francis County Road 619; south on St. Francis County Road 619 to Crittenden County Road 47; south on Crittenden County Road 47 to Hwy 147; north on Hwy 147 to Crittenden County Road 285; south on Crittenden County Road 285 to the Mississippi River Levee; south on the Mississippi River Levee to its end near the St. Francis River; then on a line due west from this point to the St. Francis River; north on the St. Francis River to U.S. Interstate 40 near Madison; east on U.S. Interstate 40 to the Mississippi River Levee at West Memphis.

**Zone 5** – Central portion of Northeast Arkansas. Start at the intersection of Hwy 1 and U.S. Interstate 40 at Forrest City; north on Hwy 1 to U.S. Hwy 49 at Jonesboro; north on U.S. Hwy 49 to U.S. Hwy 62; north on U.S. Hwy 62 to the St. Francis River; north on the St. Francis River to the Arkansas-Missouri State Line; west on Arkansas-Missouri State Line to Hwy 139; south on U.S. Hwy 139 to Hwy 141; south on Hwy 141 to U.S. Hwy 412; west on U.S. Hwy 412 to Hwy 228; west on Hwy 228 to U.S. Hwy 63; south on U.S. Hwy 63 to Hwy 1 at Jonesboro; south on Hwy 1 to Hwy 163;

south on Hwy 163 to U.S. Hwy 64; east on U.S. Hwy 64 to the St. Francis River Levee; south on the St. Francis River Levee to U.S. Interstate 40; west on U.S. Interstate 40 to Hwy 1.

**Zone 5A** - Central portion of East Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of U.S Interstate 40 and Hwy 1 at Forrest City; south on Hwy 1 to U.S. Hwy 49 at Walnut Corner; south on U.S. Hwy 49 to the Mississippi River Levee; north on the Mississippi River Levee to FDR 1901 (low road); north on FDR 1901 to the St. Francis National Forest boundary; north and east on the St. Francis National Forest boundary to the Mississippi River; north on the Mississippi River to the St. Francis River; north on the St. Francis River to U.S. Interstate 40 near Madison; west on U.S. Interstate 40 to Hwy 1 at Forrest City.

**Zone 6** – Southwestern and South Central portions of Northwestern Arkansas. Start at the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line and U.S. Hwy 62; south on the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line to U.S. Interstate 540; east on U.S. Interstate 540 to U.S. Interstate 40; east on U.S. Interstate 40 to U.S. Hwy 64 near Lamar; west on U.S. Hwy 64 to Hwy 123; north on Hwy 123 to Hwy 164; east on Hwy 164 to Hwy 27; north on Hwy 27 to Hwy 105; south on Hwy 105 to Hwy 124; east on Hwy 124 to Hwy 95 near Cleveland; north on Hwy 95 to Hwy 16 at Clinton; east on Hwy 16 to Hwy 92 at Greers Ferry; east on Hwy 92 to Hwy 25 at Drasco ; north on Hwy 25 to Hwy 87 at Concord; south on Hwy 87 to U.S. Hwy 167 near Pleasant Plains; north on U.S. Hwy 167 to the White River at Batesville; north on White River to Hwy 58 near Guion; west on Hwy 58 to Hwy 14; west on Hwy 14 to Hwy 66 at Mountain View; west on Hwy 66 to U.S. Hwy 65 at Leslie; south on U.S. 65 to Hwy 254; west on Hwy 254 to Hwy 27; west on Hwy 27 to Hwy 16; west on Hwy 16 to U.S. Hwy 62 at Fayetteville; west on U.S. Hwy 62 to Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line.

**Zone 7** – Western portion of the Arkansas River Valley. Start at the intersection of U.S. Interstate 540 and the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line; north on U.S. Interstate 540 to U.S. Interstate 40; east on U.S. Interstate 40 to Hwy 9 at Morrilton; south on Hwy 9 to Hwy 10 at Perry; west on Hwy 10 to Hwy 23 at Booneville; south-on Hwy 23 to U.S. Hwy 71; north on U.S. Hwy 71 to Hwy 96; west on 96 to Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line; north on Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line to U.S. Interstate 540.

**Zone 8** – Northern portion of Central Arkansas. Start at U.S. Hwy 167 and the White River at Batesville; south on the White River to Hwy 14 at Newport; east on Hwy 14 to U.S. Hwy 67; south on U.S. Hwy 67 to Hwy 36; west on Hwy 36 to Hwy 305; south on Hwy 305 to Hwy 31 at Floyd; north on 31 to Hwy 5; south on Hwy 5 to Hwy 310; west on Hwy 310 to Hwy 36, west on Hwy 36 to U.S. Hwy 64; west on U.S. Hwy 64 to U.S. Hwy 65B; south on U.S. Hwy 65B to Hwy 60; west on Hwy 60 to Hwy 9;

north on Hwy 9 to U.S. Interstate 40 near Morrilton; west on ~~the~~ U.S. Interstate 40 to U.S. Hwy 64 at Lamar; west on U.S. Hwy 64 to Hwy 123; north on Hwy 123 to Hwy 164; east on Hwy 164 to Hwy 27; north on Hwy 27 to Hwy 105; south on Hwy 105 to Hwy 124 at Jerusalem; east on Hwy 124 to Hwy 95 near Cleveland; north on Hwy 95 to Hwy 16 at Clinton; east on Hwy 16 to Hwy 92 at Greers Ferry; east on Hwy 92 to Hwy 25; north on Hwy 25 to Hwy 87 at Concord; south on Hwy 87 to U.S. Hwy 167 near Pleasant Plains; north on U.S. Hwy 167 to the White River at Batesville.

**Zone 9** – East Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of Hwy 14 and U.S. Hwy 67 near Newport; south on U.S. Hwy 67 to U.S. Interstate 40 in North Little Rock; west on U.S. Interstate 40 to U.S. Interstate 30; west on U.S. Interstate 30 to the Arkansas River; south on the Arkansas River to U.S. Hwy 79B; north on U.S. Hwy 79B to U.S. Hwy 79; north on U.S. 79 to Hwy 152; east on Hwy 152 to U.S. Hwy 165; south on U.S. Hwy 165 to the Arkansas River; northeast on the Arkansas River to the confluence with the Arkansas Post canal; east down the Arkansas Post canal to the confluence with the White River; southeast on the Arkansas-Desha County line following the White River to the Missouri Pacific railroad tracks; northeast on the Missouri Pacific railroad tracks to the intersection of the western line of Section 9, T8S, R1W; north on the western line of Section 9 to the southwestern corner of Section 4, T8S, R1W; north along the western line of Section 4 to the North Line of T8S, R1W; east along the north line of T8S, R1W to the intersection of the Missouri Pacific Railroad; northeast on Missouri Pacific Railroad tracks to intersection of Mississippi River Levee south of Snow Lake; northeast on the Mississippi River Levee to Phillips County Rd. 422; west on CR 422 to the junction of CR 422 and Hwy 20 at the town of Modoc; west on Hwy 20 to Hwy 318; west on Hwy 318 to Hwy 316; west on Hwy 316 to Hwy 39 at Turner; north on Hwy 39 to U.S. Hwy 49; north on U.S. Hwy 49 to Hwy 42 at Hickory Ridge; west on Hwy 42 to Hwy 37; north on Hwy 37 to Hwy 145; north on Hwy 145 to Hwy 14; west on Hwy 14 to U.S. Hwy 67 near Newport.

**Zone 10** – Central Arkansas River Valley. Start at the intersection of Hwy 67 and Hwy 36; west on Hwy 36 to Hwy 305; south on Hwy 305 to Hwy 31 at Floyd; north on Hwy 31 to Hwy 5; south on Hwy 5 to Hwy 310; west on Hwy 310 to Hwy 36; west on Hwy 36 to U.S. Hwy 64; west on U.S. Hwy 64 to U.S. Hwy 65B; south on U.S. Hwy 65B to Hwy 60; west on Hwy 60 to Hwy 9; south on Hwy 9 to Hwy 10 at Williams Junction; east on Hwy 10 to U.S. Interstate 430 west on U.S. Interstate 430 to U.S. Interstate 30; east on U.S. Interstate 30 to U.S. Interstate 40; east on U.S. Interstate 40 to U.S. Hwy 67; north on U.S. Hwy 67 to Hwy 36.

**Zone 11** – West Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of Hwy 9 and Hwy 10 at Perry; west on Hwy 10 to Hwy 23 at Booneville; south on Hwy 23 to U.S. Hwy 71; north on U.S. Hwy 71 to Hwy 96; west on Hwy 96 to

the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line; south along the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line to Hwy 8; east on Hwy 8 to the junction of U.S. Hwy 71; south on U.S. Hwy 71 to Hwy 246; east on Hwy 246 to Hwy 84 at Athens; east on Hwy 84 to U.S. Hwy 70 at Salem; east on U.S. Hwy 70 to U.S. Hwy 270 (Bypass); west on U.S. Hwy 270 to Hwy 227; north on Hwy 227 to Hwy 192; east on Hwy 192 to Hwy 7; north on Hwy 7 to U.S. Forest Service Access (FSA) Road 2; east on FSA Road 2 to FSA Road 46; east on FSA Road 46 to Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24330; south on Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24330 to Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24000; east on Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24000 to Hwy 9; north on Hwy 9 to Hwy 10 at Perry.

**Zone 12** – Central and South Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of U.S. Interstate 30 and the Arkansas River; west on U.S. Interstate 30 to Hwy 51; south on Hwy 51 to Hwy 26; west on Hwy 26 to Hwy 27 at Murfreesboro; south on Hwy 27 to Hwy 355 at Mineral Springs; south on Hwy 355 **to Hwy 32 at Saratoga; west on hwy 32 to Millwood Dam/Little River; downstream on Little Rive to Red River; downstream on Red River** to U.S. Interstate 30; east on U.S. Interstate 30 to Hwy 29; south on Hwy 29 to the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line; east on the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line to Bayou Bartholomew; north on Bayou Bartholomew to the U.S. Hwy 79B; north on U.S. Hwy 79B to the Arkansas River; north on the Arkansas River to U.S. Interstate 30.

**Zone 13** – Northwest part of South Central Arkansas. Start at the intersection of U.S. Interstate 30 and U.S. Hwy 70; west on U.S. Interstate 30 to Hwy 51; south on Hwy 51 to Hwy 26; west on Hwy 26 to U.S. Hwy 278 at Center Point; west on U.S. Hwy 278 to U.S. Hwy 70; at Dierks; west on U.S. Hwy 70 to the Arkansas-Oklahoma state line; north along the Arkansas-Oklahoma state line to Hwy 246; east on Hwy 246 to U.S. Hwy 71; south on U.S. Hwy 71 to Hwy 8; east on Hwy 8 to Hwy 84 at Athens; east on Hwy 84 to U.S. Hwy 70 at Salem; east on U.S. Hwy 70 to U.S. Hwy 270 (Bypass); west on U.S. Hwy 270 to Hwy 227; north on Hwy 227 to Hwy 192; east on Hwy 192 to Hwy 7; north on Hwy 7 to U.S. Forest Service Access (FSA) Road 2; east on FSA Road 2 to FSA Road 46; east on FSA Road 46 to Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24330; south on Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24330 to Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24000; east on Weyerhaeuser Company Road 24000 to Hwy 9; north on Hwy 9 to Hwy 10 at William's Junction; east on Hwy 10 to U.S. Interstate 430; south on U.S. Interstate 430 to U.S. Interstate 30; southwest on U.S. Interstate 30 to U.S. Hwy 70.

**Zone 14** – Southwest Arkansas. Start at the junction of U.S. Hwy 70 and the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line; east on U.S. Hwy 70 to U.S. Hwy 278 at Dierks; east on U.S. Hwy 278 to Hwy 26; east on Hwy 26 to Hwy 27; south on Hwy 27 to Hwy 355 at Mineral Springs; south on Hwy 355 **to Hwy**

**32 at Saratoga; west on Hwy 32 to Millwood Dam/Little River; downstream n Little River to Red River; downstream on Red River** to U.S. Interstate 30; west on U.S. Interstate 30 to the Arkansas-Texas State Line at Texarkana; north along the Arkansas-Texas state line to the Red River; west along the river to the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line; north along the Arkansas-Oklahoma State Line to U.S. Hwy 70.

**Zone 15** – Southwest part of South Central Arkansas. Start at U.S. Interstate 30 and Hwy 29 at Hope; south on Hwy 29 to the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line; west along the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line to the intersection of the Arkansas-Louisiana-Texas State Lines; north on Arkansas-Texas State Line to U.S. Interstate 30 at Texarkana; east on U.S. Interstate 30 to Hwy 29 at Hope.

**Zone 16** – Southeast Arkansas. Start at the Arkansas River and U.S. Hwy 79B; north on U.S. Hwy 79B to U.S. Hwy 79; north on U.S. Hwy 79 to Hwy 152; east on Hwy 152 to U.S. Hwy 165; south on U.S. Hwy 165 to the Arkansas-Mississippi River Levee; south on the Arkansas-Mississippi River Levee to Gould Road; west on Gould Road to Hwy 1; south on Hwy 1 to Hwy 138; west on Hwy 138 to Bayou Bartholomew; north along Bayou Bartholomew to U.S. Hwy 79B; north on U.S. Hwy 79B to the Arkansas River.

**Zone 16A** – Southern portion of Southeast Arkansas. Start at the Mississippi River Levee and the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line; west along the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line to Bayou Bartholomew; north along Bayou Bartholomew to Hwy 138; east on Hwy 138 to Hwy 1; north on Hwy 1 to Gould Road; east on Gould Road to the Mississippi River Levee; south on the Mississippi River Levee to the Arkansas-Louisiana State line.

**Zone 17** - Arkansas Lands within the Mississippi River Levees. All Arkansas lands lying between the Arkansas-Tennessee State Line, the Arkansas-Mississippi State Line and the Mississippi River Levees and other lands described as follows: start at the Mississippi River Levee and the Arkansas-Missouri State Line, south to on the Mississippi River Levee to Hwy 131 at Seyppel; north on Hwy 131 to Hwy 147; south on Hwy 147 to Hwy 38; west on Hwy 38 to St. Francis County Road 619; south on St. Francis County Road 619 to Crittenden County Road 47; south on Crittenden County Road 47 to Hwy 147; north on Hwy 147 to Crittenden County Road 285; south on Crittenden County Road 285 to Mississippi River Levee; south on the Mississippi River Levee to it's end near the St. Francis River; then on a line due west from this point to the St. Francis River; then along the St. Francis River to the Mississippi River to the southeast boundary of the St. Francis National Forest; west and south along the St. Francis National Forest boundary to the intersection of FDR 1901 (low road); south along FDR 1901 to its intersection of the Mississippi

River Levee in Helena; south on the Mississippi River Levee to the Missouri-Pacific Railroad south of Snow Lake; south and west along the Missouri-Pacific Railroad to the intersection with the North line of Section 1, T8S, R1W; west along the Township line to the Northwest corner of Section 4, T8S, R1W; south along the western line of Section 4, T8S, R1W to the north line of Section 9, T8S, R1W; south along the western line of Section 9, T8S, R1W to its intersection with the Missouri-Pacific Railroad; south and west along the Missouri-Pacific Railroad to White River; northwest on the Arkansas-Desha County line following the White River to the confluence with the Arkansas Post Canal; west along the Arkansas Post Canal to the confluence with the Arkansas River; southwest on the Arkansas River to U.S. Hwy 165 at the Pendleton Bridge; south on U.S. Hwy 165 to the Arkansas-Mississippi River Levee; south on the Arkansas-Mississippi River Levee to the Arkansas-Louisiana State Line.

**FINANCIAL / ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT**

**PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS COMPLETELY**  
**(Attach additional pages if needed)**

**DEPARTMENT: Arkansas Game & Fish Commission**

**DIVISION: Wildlife Management**

**PERSON COMPLETING THIS STATEMENT: Doyle Shook**

**TELEPHONE #: 501-223-6362 FAX #: 501-223-6452**

**EMAIL: dlshook@agfc.state.ar.us**

**SHORT TITLE OF THIS RULE: 06-07 Deer Zone 12 and 14 Boundary Change Recommendation**

1. Does this proposed, amended, or repealed rule or regulation have a financial impact?  
Yes: No: **X**

2. Do you believe that the development of a financial impact statement is so speculative as to be cost prohibitive? Yes: No: **X** If "Yes", please explain:

3. If the purpose of this rule is to implement a **federal** rule or regulation, please give the incremental cost for implementing the regulation. Please indicate if the cost provided is the cost of the program.

| <u>Current Fiscal Year</u> |        | <u>Next Fiscal Year</u> |        |
|----------------------------|--------|-------------------------|--------|
| General Revenue            | \$ N/A | General Revenue         | \$ N/A |
| Federal Funds              | \$ N/A | Federal Funds           | \$ N/A |
| Cash Funds                 | \$ N/A | Cash Funds              | \$ N/A |
| Special Revenue            | \$ N/A | Special Revenue         | \$ N/A |
| Other (Identify)           | \$ N/A | Other (Identify)        | \$ N/A |
| Total                      | \$ N/A | Total                   | \$ N/A |

4. What is the total estimated cost by fiscal year to any **party** subject to the proposed, amended, or repealed rule? (Estimated cost includes fees, administrative penalties, reporting, record keeping, equipment, construction, labor, professional services, revenue loss, or other costs associated with compliance.) Identify the **party** subject to the proposed rule, and explain how they are impacted.

**Current Fiscal Year:** \$ N/A **Next Fiscal Year:** \$ N/A

Party Subject to Rule: N/A

Effect on Party Subject to Rule: N/A

5. What is the total estimated cost by fiscal year to the **agency** to implement this rule? Explain the financial benefit to the agency from implementing this rule.

**Current Fiscal Year:** \$ N/A **Next Fiscal Year:** \$ N/A

Financial Benefit to Agency: N/A

6. Do alternative means exist for accomplishing the objectives of the rules that might be less burdensome to small business? Yes:  No:

Why were such alternatives not proposed:

7. Compare this rule with federal and state counterparts:

**Arkansas Game and Fish Commission**  
Little Rock, Arkansas

|                                  |   |
|----------------------------------|---|
| MINUTE ORDER NO: _____           | SUBJECT: <u>06-07 Deer Zone 12 and 14</u> |
| DATE PASSED: <u>May 18, 2006</u> | <u>Boundary Change Approval</u>           |
| PAGE <u>1</u> of <u>1</u> PAGES  | LOCATION: <u>Southwest Arkansas</u>       |
|                                  | _____                                     |

**WHEREAS,** the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission, meeting in regular session on May 18, 2006, has carefully reviewed and approved the attached hunting regulation proposals for statewide application; **and**

**WHEREAS,** the various sections of the AGFC Code Book affected by the adoption of these regulations must be replaced or amended, and then legally certified to the Secretary of State, the Arkansas State Library and the Bureau of Legislative Research in accordance with applicable law;

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, THIS 18<sup>th</sup>** day of May that the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission hereby approves and adopts the attached hunting regulations for the 2006-2007 hunting license year, and authorizes the Commission staff to proceed with making the appropriate AGFC Code Book revisions and legal certification.

|                      | <u>STAFF APPROVAL</u> |               | <u>COMMISSION APPROVAL</u> |
|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------|----------------------------|
| <b>Submitted by:</b> | _____                 | _____         | _____                      |
|                      | Doyle Shook           | Chairman      | Commissioner               |
| <b>Division:</b>     | _____                 | _____         | _____                      |
|                      | Wildlife Management   | Vice Chairman | Commissioner               |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 | _____         | _____                      |
|                      | Director              | Commissioner  | Commissioner               |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 | _____         |                            |
|                      | Legal                 | Commissioner  |                            |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 |               |                            |
|                      | Fiscal                |               |                            |

**APPROVED 2006-2007 TWO BUCK BAG LIMIT RECOMMENDATIONS**

**Approved Changes - Red Ink**

**02.12 GAME ANIMAL BAG LIMIT AND POSSESSION**

05-06 **RESTRICTIONS.** It shall be unlawful to take or attempt to take more than the bag limit of any game species set forth by the Commission as specified herein: (Ref: Section 01.00-C Bag Limit).

(A) Deer:

Statewide seasonal limit of four (4) deer per individual using any legal method.

- (1) **Deer zones 1, 2, 6, 7, 8 and 10:** Seasonal bag limit of ~~two~~ **(2) three (3) deer**, no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks and no more than one doe may be taken with firearms. A Zone doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the muzzleloader, modern gun, and Christmas Holiday firearms deer season.
- (2) **Deer zones 3 and 11:** Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer, no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and no more than one doe may be taken with firearms. A Zone doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the muzzleloader, modern gun, and Christmas Holiday firearms deer season.
- (3) **Deer zones 4 and 5:** Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer, no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks and no more than one doe may be taken by any combination of harvest methods.
- (4) **Deer zones 4A, 5A, 9, 16, and 16A:** Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer. No more than two legal bucks or no more than two doe may be taken by any combination of harvest methods.
- (5) **Deer zones 12, 13, 14, 15 and 17:** Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer, no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and no more than two doe may be taken with firearms.

**EXCEPTIONS:**

- (1) Deer Camp Doe Tags, Deer Management Assistance Program Management Buck Tags and bonus deer on certain Wildlife Management Areas (Ref. Code 21.01) do not apply toward an individual seasonal bag limit.
- (2) Subject to applicable bag limit restrictions on WMAs (Ref. Code 21.01).

~~(3) — Hunters who have harvested a legal buck in deer zones 1, 2, 6, 7, 8 and 10 or a WMA with a one legal buck seasonal bag limit may only take their second legal buck of the statewide seasonal bag limit in those deer zones or un-permitted WMAs (Ref. Code 21.01) where the taking of two legal bucks is allowed. Permitted WMA deer hunts may allow hunters to harvest a second legal buck [Ref. Code 21.02 (A)-(C)-(D)] in compliance with the terms of the permits.~~

(B) Quail:

Daily bag limit 6, possession limit 12.

(C) Rabbit:

Daily bag limit 8, possession limit 16.

(D) Furbearers:

Hunting: Limit two per day per species.

Trapping: No limit.

**Exceptions:**

Muskrat, Nutria, Beaver, Coyote and Striped Skunk: No limit.

Raccoon Hunting: July 1 – August 31, 2006 (night only):

Limit one. November 17, 2006-March 31, 2007: No limit.

(E) Squirrel:

Daily bag limit 8, possession limit 16.

(F) Wild Turkey:

Spring Firearm and Archery/Crossbow:

Individual limit of two (2) gobblers or bearded turkeys for spring season in Turkey Zones 1, 2, 3, 4B, 5, 5B, 6, 7, 7A, 8, 9, 10 and 17; one (1) gobbler or bearded turkey in Turkey Zones 1A, 4, 4A, 5A and 9A. No more than one legal turkey may be taken per day, no more than one jake (sub-adult male) may be taken per season, and no more than two legal turkeys may be taken during the spring season in any combination of zones.

Fall Archery/Crossbow:

Individual limit of one (1) either-sex wild turkey statewide.

Fall Firearm:

Individual limit of one (1) either-sex wild turkey in Turkey Zones 2, 3, 6, 7 and 17.

(G) Bear:

Individual annual limit of one (1) bear.

(H) Elk:

Individual limit of one (1) elk by permit only.

**PENALTY:** \$150.00 to \$1,000.00.

21.01  
05-06

**DEER SEASONS AND BAG LIMIT RESTRICTIONS ON WMAs.**

It shall be unlawful to take, attempt to take or possess deer by any method within WMAs other than as specified herein:

**BALD KNOB NWR**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 11-12, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or no more than two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during muzzleloader deer season. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit modern gun deer season. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**BAYOU DES ARC WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22, 2006 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17, 2006 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and no more than two doe may be taken with firearms. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**BAYOU METO WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader(permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit muzzleloader hunt. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the permit modern gun hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02 and Code 21.03)

**BEAVER LAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the muzzleloader or modern gun hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck of choice during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**BELL SLOUGH WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**BENSON CREEK NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**BERYL ANTHONY LOWER OUACHITA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt.

(Ref. Code 06.11)

**BIG CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11- December 10 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and no more than one doe may be taken with firearms. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**BIG LAKE NWR**

**Archery:** November 1-December 31, 2006.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit three (3) deer; no more than one doe. No more than two legal bucks and no more than one doe may be taken with archery tackle only. (Ref. Codes 20.11 and 21.03)

**BIG LAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-12, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks may be taken during the modern gun hunt. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**BIG TIMBER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 10 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11 and Code 20.11)

**BLEVINS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**BLUE MOUNTAIN WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. A Blue Mountain WMA doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the muzzleloader and modern gun deer hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and Code 21.02)

**BREWER LAKE/CYPRESS CREEK WMA**

**Archery/Firearms:** Closed.

**BRUSHY CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-12 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and one doe may be taken during the modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **BUFFALO NATIONAL RIVER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunt. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **CACHE RIVER NWR**

**Archery (all units):** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (all units):** October 14-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (all units permit hunt):** November 11-15, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during muzzleloader deer season. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit quota modern gun deer season. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

#### **CAMP ROBINSON WDA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-6, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the modern gun permit hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02)

#### **CAMP ROBINSON WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** November 18, 2006. November 19, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 23-24. November 25-26, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the permit muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**CANEY CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23- December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. A Caney Creek WMA doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 21.02)

**CASEY JONES WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 20.11)

**CATTAIL MARSH WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**CEDAR CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**CHEROKEE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23- December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery

tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunt. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 20.11)

#### **CHEROKEE PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **CHOCTAW ISLAND WMA**

**Archery:** October 1-December 31, 2006.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 21-23, 2006.

**Modern Gun (mobility impaired permit hunt):** November 4-6, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 24-26, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** December 2-4, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks (which may consist of one type A buck and one type B buck or two type B bucks). The combined doe bag limit per person for archery, muzzleloader and modern gun is two. A doe must be harvested and checked before a legal type A buck may be harvested during any hunt, except during the modern gun youth permit hunt. Youths are allowed to harvest one type A buck without first harvesting and checking a doe. All harvested doe and type B bucks are "Bonus Deer" and do not count against the statewide bag limit. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

#### **COVE CREEK NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **CROSSETT EXPERIMENTAL FOREST WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader hunt. (Ref Code 20.11)

#### **CUT-OFF CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during

the muzzleloader or modern gun permit hunts. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**CYPRESS BAYOU WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-9, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-6, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit muzzleloader or permit modern gun hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**DAGMAR WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit muzzleloader or the permit modern gun hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02 and 21.03)

**DARDANELLE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007. Johnson County, Horsehead Creek and Bob Young WRAs: October 1-31, 2006 and February 1-15, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

**Modern Gun (mobility impaired permit hunt):** Johnson County WRA only: November 5-6, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ **legal bucks**. No more than ~~one two~~ **legal bucks** or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ **legal bucks** may be taken during the muzzleloader hunt and modern gun hunts. No more than ~~one two~~ **bucks** (no antler restrictions) or up to two doe may be taken during the Johnson County WRA Modern Gun Mobility-impaired Permit Hunt. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**DAVE DONALDSON BLACK RIVER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-16, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery

tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**DEPARTEE CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and no more than two doe may be taken with firearms. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**DEVIL'S KNOB NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3, 2006 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and no more than two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one deer of either sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**DR. LESTER SITZES, III BOIS D'ARC WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007. Red Slough WRA-  
October 1-November 10, 2006.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during each of the muzzleloader and modern gun permit hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**EARL BUSS BAYOU DEVIEW WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**ED GORDON POINT REMOVE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** October 28-29, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one buck (no antler restrictions) ~~or~~ **and** one doe may be taken during the modern gun permit hunts. Doe harvested during the modern gun permit hunts are bonus deer and do not count against the statewide seasonal bag limit. A doe must be harvested and checked before a buck may be harvested during both modern gun permit hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02 and 21.03)

**ELECTRIC ISLAND WMA**

**Archery/Firearms:** Closed

**ETHEL WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken by archery tackle only.

**FALCON BOTTOMS NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken by archery tackle only.

**FELSENTHAL NWR**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 13-14, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 3-4, 2006 and November 10-11, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during muzzleloader quota permit deer hunt. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the modern gun quota permit deer hunt. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**FT. CHAFFEE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** November 25, 2006. November 26, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 19, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ **one two** legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ **one two** legal bucks or up to two doe may be harvested with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ **one two** legal bucks or one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunts or the modern gun permit hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**FROG BAYOU WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**GALLA CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** October 21-22, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe may be taken during the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**GARRETT HOLLOW NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**GENE RUSH WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. A Gene Rush WMA doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the firearms deer seasons. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11 and 21.02)

**GREERS FERRY LAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (mobility impaired permit hunt):** October 24-26, 2006

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one buck (no buck antler restrictions) or one doe may be taken during the Muzzleloader Mobility Impaired Permit Hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02 and 21.03)

**GULF MOUNTAIN WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the firearms gun permit hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

#### **GUM FLATS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 25 - December 10 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. ~~No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader or modern gun permit hunts.~~ Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 20.11)

#### **H. E. FLANAGAN PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **HAROLD E. ALEXANDER SPRING RIVER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during each of the muzzleloader permit and the modern gun permit hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

#### **HARRIS BRAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **HENRY GRAY HURRICANE LAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during

the permit muzzleloader or the permit modern gun hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**HOBBS STATE PARK-CONSERVATION AREA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 21-22, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the firearms gun permit hunts. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**HOLLA BEND NWR**

**Archery:** October 1-December 10, 2006.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** December 16, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck and no more than one doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the modern gun youth permit hunt. All deer taken during the modern gun youth permit hunt are bonus deer and do not count against the statewide bag limit. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**HOLLAND BOTTOMS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 28-November 1, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**HOPE UPLAND WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 4-5, 2006. (youth hunt).

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) and one doe during the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**HOWARD COUNTY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 11-19 and November 25-December 10, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during each of the firearms permit hunts. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) and one doe during the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

#### **HOWARD HENSLEY SEARCY COUNTY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearm hunts. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 21.03)

#### **IRON MOUNTAIN NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Combined seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **J. PERRY MIKLES BLUE MOUNTAIN WDA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 7-8, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 15-16, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the modern gun youth permit hunt. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the Modern Gun Permit Hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02)

#### **JAMESTOWN INDEPENDENCE COUNTY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery

tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt). No more than one legal buck may be taken during the muzzleloader or modern gun hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**JIM KRESS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearms hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 20.11)

**JONES POINT WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**LAFAYETTE COUNTY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the firearms hunts. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Modern Gun Youth Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 20.11)

**LAKE GREESON WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Muzzleloader (mobility impaired permit hunt):** October 7-8, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 11-19 and November 25-December 10, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunt, muzzleloader mobility impaired hunt, and the modern gun permit hunt. Youth hunters may take no more than

one buck (no antler restrictions) and one doe during the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**LEE COUNTY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun :** November 11-December 10, 2006 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than two legal bucks or two doe may be taken during the firearms hunts. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**LITTLE BAYOU WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**LITTLE RIVER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 10 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the firearms hunts. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**LOAFER'S GLORY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearms hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**MADISON COUNTY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 4-8, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the firearms permit hunts. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**MT. MAGAZINE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks may be taken during the firearms deer hunt. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**MUDDY CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23- December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and one doe may be taken during the firearms hunts. A Muddy Creek WMA doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the firearms deer seasons. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 21.02)

**NACATOCH RAVINES NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**NIMROD/LLOYD MILLWOOD WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks may be taken during the firearms hunt. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **NORFORK LAKE WMA**

**Archery (all units):** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Chapin Point and Indian Head Units closed. Seward Point, Bennett's Bayou and Fulton County Units October 14-22, 2006. Modern Gun (special youth hunt): Seward Point, Bennett's Bayou and Fulton County Units: November 4-5, 2006. Chapin Point and Indian Head Units closed.

**Modern Gun:** Seward Point, Bennett's Bayou and Fulton County Units: November 11-19, 2006. Chapin Point and Indian Head Units closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe sex during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearms hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **OVERFLOW NWR**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during muzzleloader deer hunt; refuge permit required. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

#### **OZAN WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

Modern Gun: November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks and up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the firearms hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **OZARK LAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks may be taken during the firearms hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **OZARK NATIONAL FOREST WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearms hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **PETIT JEAN RIVER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than ~~one two~~ legal bucks may be taken during the firearms hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **PINE CITY NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **PINEY CREEKS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery

tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearms hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **POISON SPRINGS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2005.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the firearms hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **POND CREEK NWR**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-16, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 17-19, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during muzzleloader deer hunt; refuge permit required. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the modern gun youth permit hunt. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during modern gun quota permit deer hunt. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

#### **PRAIRIE BAYOU WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Combined seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer, no more than two legal bucks. Three deer, no more than two legal bucks or up to three does may be taken with archery tackle only.

#### **PROVO WMA**

**Archery:** October 1 2006-January 31 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 25-December 10, 2006 and December 26-28, 2005.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during firearms hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 20.11)

**RAILROAD PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**RAINEY WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of ~~two (2)~~ **three (3)** deer; no more than ~~one two~~ **one two** legal bucks. No more than ~~one two~~ **one two** legal bucks or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than ~~one two~~ **one two** legal bucks may be taken during the firearms hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**REX HANCOCK BLACK SWAMP WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader(permit hunt):** October 14-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 11-15, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit firearms hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**RICK EVANS GRANDVIEW PRAIRIE WMA**

**Archery (permit hunt):** October 21-December 3, 2006. **Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck and two doe may be taken with archery tackle only. Doe harvested on this area are bonus deer and do not count against the statewide seasonal bag limit. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**RING SLOUGH WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks and one doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**RIVER BEND WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the firearms hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**ROBERT L. HANKINS MUD CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**ROTH PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**ST. FRANCIS NATIONAL FOREST WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 28- November 1, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 24-25, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. Youth hunters may take one legal buck or one doe during the modern gun youth permit hunt. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit firearms hunt. (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**ST. FRANCIS SUNKEN LANDS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-12, 2006. December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks may be taken during the modern gun hunt. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**SANDHILLS NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**SEVEN DEVILS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 29-31, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 17 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 21.03)

**SHIREY BAY RAINEY BRAKE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-16, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunt. (Ref. Code 21.02)

**SLIPPERY HOLLOW NATURAL AREA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**SMOKE HOLE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**SPRING BANK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 10 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**STATELINE SANDPONDS NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**STEVE N. WILSON RAFT CREEK BOTTOMS WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**SULPHUR RIVER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007. Henry Moore WRA-  
October 1-November 10, 2006.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-December 10 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and two doe may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**SWEDEN CREEK NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**SYLAMORE WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19 and November 23-25, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader or modern gun hunts. A Sylamore WMA doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the muzzleloader or modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 21.02)

**TERRE NOIRE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**TRUSTEN HOLDER WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 7-11, 2006.

**Muzzleloader (mobility impaired permit hunt):** Jardis Point area only. Noon, November 29-December 1, 2006. This hunt is administered by the Corp of Engineers.

**Modern Gun:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken by archery tackle. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader permit hunt. No more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the Mobility Impaired Muzzleloader Permit Hunt (Contact Corp of Engineers at 870-548-2291 for specific application criteria; application period July 5-September 5). (Ref. Codes 21.02 and 21.03)

**TWO BAYOU CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**U OF A PINE TREE EXPERIMENTAL STATION WDA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 28-November 1, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 24-28, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe can be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit muzzleloader, the permit modern gun, or the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**W. E. BREWER SCATTER CREEK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-12, November 18-19 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks may be taken during any of the modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

**WAPANOCCA NWR**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-12, 2006.-

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or one doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the modern gun quota permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**WARREN PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**WATTENSAW WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 28-November 1, 2006.

**Modern Gun (youth permit hunt):** November 18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 24-28, 2006.-

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe can be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the permit muzzleloader, the permit modern gun, or the modern gun youth permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

**WEDINGTON WMA**

**Archery:** October 1-November 30, 2006.

**Muzzleloader:** Closed.

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** December 2-3, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe may be taken during the modern gun permit hunt. (Ref. Codes 20.02, 21.02 and 21.03)

**WHITE CLIFFS NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of four (4) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to four doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**WHITEHALL WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**WHITE RIVER NWR**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-January 31, 2007 (north unit).

October 1-December 31, 2006 (south unit).

**Muzzleloader (permit hunt):** October 14-16, 2006 (north and south units). October 17-20, 2006 (north unit).

**Modern Gun (permit hunt):** November 11-13, 2006 (north and south units). November 14-17, 2006 (north unit).

**Cook's Lake Area (youth permit hunt):** December 2-3, 2006

**Cook's Lake Area (mobility impaired permit hunt):** December 8-10, 2006.

Season bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe can be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader hunts. No more than one legal buck or one doe may be taken during the modern gun hunts. Cooks Lake Area: no more than one legal buck and one doe may be taken during the modern gun permit youth hunt. Cooks Lake Area: no more than one buck (no antler restrictions) and one doe may be taken during the modern gun permit mobility impaired hunt. Cooks Lake Area: deer harvested during the modern gun youth permit hunt and mobility impaired permit hunt are bonus deer and do not count in the hunter's statewide seasonal bag limit. (Ref. Codes 20.11, 21.02 and 21.03)

#### **WHITE ROCK WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23-December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of two (2) deer; no more than one legal buck. No more than one legal buck or up to two doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than one legal buck may be taken during the muzzleloader and modern gun hunts. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Code 06.11)

#### **WINONA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Muzzleloader:** October 14-22 and December 16-18, 2006.

**Modern Gun (special youth hunt):** November 4-5, 2006.

**Modern Gun:** November 11-19, November 23- December 3 and December 26-28, 2006.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle. No more than two legal bucks and one doe may be taken during the muzzleloader or modern gun seasons. A Winona WMA doe quota permit is required to harvest a doe during the muzzleloader or modern gun seasons. Youth hunters may take one buck (no antler restrictions) or one doe during the Special Modern Gun Youth Deer Hunt. (Ref. Codes 06.11 and 21.02)

5/22/2006

**WITTSBURG NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Archery:** October 1, 2006-February 28, 2007.

**Firearms:** Closed.

Seasonal bag limit of three (3) deer; no more than two legal bucks. No more than two legal bucks or up to three doe may be taken with archery tackle only.

**PENALTY:** \$200.00 to \$1,000.00.



5/22/2006

6. Do alternative means exist for accomplishing the objectives of the rules that might be less burdensome to small business? Yes: No:

Why were such alternatives not proposed:

7. Compare this rule with federal and state counterparts:

5/22/2006

ITEM NO. \_\_\_\_\_

**Arkansas Game and Fish Commission**  
Little Rock, Arkansas

|                  |              |           |                          |
|------------------|--------------|-----------|--------------------------|
| MINUTE ORDER NO: | _____        | SUBJECT:  | 06-07 Two Buck Bag Limit |
| DATE PASSED:     | May 18, 2006 |           | Recommendation Approval  |
| PAGE             | 1            | of        | 1 PAGES                  |
|                  |              | LOCATION: | Northwest Arkansas       |

---

**WHEREAS,** the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission, meeting in regular session on May 18, 2006, has carefully reviewed and approved the attached hunting regulation proposals for statewide application; **and**

**WHEREAS,** the various sections of the AGFC Code Book affected by the adoption of these regulations must be replaced or amended, and then legally certified to the Secretary of State, the Arkansas State Library and the Bureau of Legislative Research in accordance with applicable law;

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, THIS 18<sup>th</sup>** day of May that the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission hereby approves and adopts the attached hunting regulations for the 2006-2007 hunting license year, and authorizes the Commission staff to proceed with making the appropriate AGFC Code Book revisions and legal certification.

|                      | <u>STAFF APPROVAL</u> | <u>COMMISSION APPROVAL</u> |
|----------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|
| <b>Submitted by:</b> | _____                 | _____                      |
|                      | Doyle Shook           | Chairman                   |
| <b>Division:</b>     | Wildlife Management   | Commissioner               |
|                      | _____                 | _____                      |
|                      |                       | Vice Chairman              |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 | _____                      |
|                      | Director              | Commissioner               |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 | _____                      |
|                      | Legal                 | Commissioner               |
| <b>Approved:</b>     | _____                 |                            |
|                      | Fiscal                |                            |